MINUTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF GLENTIES MUNCIPAL DISTRICT COMMITTEE HELD IN DUNGLOE PSC ON 28th JUNE 2024

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Clr. John Sheamais Ó Fearraigh (Cathaoirleach) Cllr. Michael McClafferty (Leas Cathaoirleach) Cllr Anthony Molloy Cllr. Denis McGee Cllr. Brian Carr Clr. Micheal Choilm Mac Giolla Easbuig
OFFICIALS PRESENT:	Michael McGarvey - Director of Water & Environment Service Michael Rowsome - A/Area Manager, Corporate & Housing Brendan Mc Fadden - Area Manager, Roads & Transportation
GMD 32/24	Outgoing Cathaoirleach's address The A/Corporate Manager opened the meeting & welcomed the newly elected Councillors to the AGM. Cllr McGee was welcomed to his first meeting of the Glenties MD . The outgoing Cathaoirleach, Cllr McClafferty was invited to chair the meeting for the first item on the agenda which was election of Cathaoirleach in line with Standing Orders.
	The outgoing Cathaoirleach Cllr McClafferty expressed his gratitude to his colleagues and the executive of the Municipal District and highlighted positive working relationships during the year. Cllr McClafferty acknowledged the impact of the loss of Cllr McGarvey & also commended the efforts of former Councillor Gallagher during her lengthy term as a public representative.

	The Director and the Committee commended the outgoing Cathaoirleach for his co-operative approach and his positive representation of the MD throughout the year.
GMD 33/24	Election of Cathaoirleach
	Cllr. McClafferty invited nominations for the position of Cathaoirleach.
	On the proposal of Cllr. Carr seconded by Cllr. Molloy, Members agreed to elect Clr. Ó Fearraigh as Cathaoirleach of the Municipal District of Glenties.
	The Committee congratulated Clr. Ó Fearraigh on his election as Cathaoirleach and wished him well in his new role in the coming year.
GMD 34/24	Election of Leas Cathaoirleach
	On the proposal of Cllr. Molloy, seconded by Cllr. Carr, Members agreed to elect Cllr. McClafferty for the position of Leas Cathaoirleach of the Municipal District of Glenties for the coming year. Clr. Mac Giolla Easbuig expressed disappointment that he was not a participant in power sharing discussions at Plenary Council notwithstanding his electoral mandate & departed the meeting.
GMD 35/24	Committee Nominations
	Members noted that the Cathaoirleach of each MD would be represented on the Emergency Response Committee. It was agreed to defer elections to both the Donegal Heritage Forum & the Western Inter- County Rail Committee until the next MD meeting. On the proposal of Cllr Molloy, seconded by Cllr McClafferty, Members elected Cllr Carr to the Donegal Tourism Associate Members Committee.

The Committee elected Clr. Ó Fearraigh,Clr MacGiolla Easbuig,Cllr Molloy & Cllr McGee to Coiste na Gaeilge.

GMD 36/24 Date of Next Meeting

Members noted that the next meeting will be held at 11am on the 9^{th} of July 2024 in the Dungloe P.S.C

THIS CONCLUDED THE BUSINESS OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

Certified:	
Cathaoirleach:	
Date:	